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From: Martin Arriola [martin.arricla@weemba.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 1:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of FEIN number for Weemba USA Inc. Document Number F;1 0000003343

| am so sorry, the correct number is 42-1769308

Please accept my apologies

E Description: FirmaUSA_Martin
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This message and the attached files are confidential and intended exclusively for the addressees.
Their use, copy or reproduction by any other person is therefore prohibited. llf this message has

been received in error, please notify us immediately, and delete it.

From: Martin Arriola

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 12:04 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc¢: Clara Qlivera

Subject: Change of FEIN number for Weemba USA Inc, Document Number F1000§)003343

Dear Sirs, the FEIN information displayed in the sunbiz.org site is incorrect. When | open the PDF with

the filing form the correct information is there. There must have been a mistake. Please change the

number to the correct one: 42-1769309

Thank you very much for your attention,

Ei Description: FirmalUSA_Martin

11 A iI™mMmd



